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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This frame farm house is located at the end of a long lane off Thomas
Run Road. The house faces west, away from that road.

The two story dwelling has a one story addition to the north which was
built in the 1930's by Alex Shaw. The three bay center section of the house
is the original house while the two bay addition on the south is from the
mid-nineteenth century.

This house is built onto stuccoed stone foundations. The basement has
three-light casement windows. Its roof is gable flank and covered with asphalt
shingles. A brick chimney is located at each gable end. These appear to have
been replaced. The south chimney, now on the outside, had been on the inside
end.

The principal entrance is in the center bay of the five bay house-the
third bay of the original house. The moulded panel door has a three light
transom overhead. Windows throughout both of the older sections are nine lights
over six on the first elevation and six lights over six on the second. Windows
have louvered shutters. A three bay, hip roof porch is locatzd over the prin-
cipal entrance and the flanking windows. The columns have chamfered edges.

Inside, the center section consists of a large room and what was prob-
ably once a through hall. A closed stair is located on the south. It has
square balusters and a round, pegged newel post. The walls of the room in
this section have been paneled. A brick lined fireplace is located on the
north wall. Upstairs thesre are two bedrooms and a small bath. Rooms have
beaded plank doors. These are pegged and have small brass knobs and iron lat-
ches. In the cellar of this section there is a cooking fireplace. There had
also been a dumb waiter which has been closed.

A small, one story frame building, located to the southeast of the main
house, had been built as a library. This is two bays by two.

A rubblestone and frame barn is located southwest of the house. It is
not owned by the same people that own the house. It has three large arches
on the west side. The barn is built into a bank so that the west side is
three stories while the east is two.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Because of the huge acreage associated with this house-portions of
Leigh of Leighton, Isaac's Inheritance, and Second and Third Allotment
are included-it is difficult to pin this house down to a specific person
and tract name for the 1798 Tax List.

The center unit of this house is believed to have been standing at
the time of the 1798 Tax List. The south addition was added in the latter

half of the nineteenth century.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Lochary Farm
142% Thomas Run Road
Bel Air, Maryland 21014

This frame farm house and rubblestone barn were owned
at one time by the Lochary family - many of whom taught in
Harford County's public angd private schools,

The center unit of the house is believed to have been
standing at the time of the 1798 Federal Tax Assessment.
The south addition was added in the latter half of the nine-
teenth century.
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Mr. and Mrs. Peter Brambir

1424 Thomas Run Road

Bel Air, MD 2101k

GRG 578 60k

JAR 158 Lo5

ALJ 31 122
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WG 12 119

ALJ 9 19

HDG 3L 251

HD 17 1%2
HD 6 211
HD 5 506

Estate of Cassandra Lochary auctioned to the Gaughan family, 1961
113.7 acres, m/1l.

Fred Lochary executed the will of Mary Calwell, transferring the
property to Cassandra Lochary in 1918, 117 acres, 7 perches.

John Lochary family sold the property to Mary Calwell in 1874, 117
acres, 7 perches.

Cheyney Hoskins sold to John Lochary the 117 acres, 7 perches in
1865, This land was part of a much larger parcel that had been
mortgaged in that same year by Cheyney Hoskins to Enoch Pratt.

The land sold to the Lochary family consisted of 50 acres of Leigh
of Leighton, Isaac's Inheritance of 40 acres and Seoond Allotment
of 20 acres., |

Allotment (20 acres m/1l) from Rachel and Cassandra Wilson in 1860.

Cheyney Hoskins chuired Leigh of Leighton (53 acres m/1) and Second

Hoskins purchasei the 40 acres m/1 of Isaac's Inheritance from
Samuel Bond in 1357. (Further traced on other page)

Dr. Robert and Stevenson Archer sold 14l acres m/1 of Leigh of
Leighton, 32/ acres of Second Allotment and eleven acres of Third
Allotment to Rachel Wilson in 1847.

Robert Archer sold the beforementioned tracts to Stevenson Archer

In 1822, Robert Archer purchased 49 acres m/1 of Leigh of Leighton,
from Joseph Slee.

In 1821, Joseph Slee and Robert Edwards purchased Leigh of Leighton,
Second Allotment (30 acres) and Third Allotment. The previous
owner was Henry Dorsey of Edward.
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Henry Dorsey of Edward acquired Second and Third Allotments in
1807. He already possessed Isaac's Inheritance and he had pur-
chased Leigh of 4eightod in 1803. The property totaled 411 acres,
6 perches with buildings.

Henry Dorsey received a patent, presumably from the state of
Maryland, for Second and Third Allotments. Isaac's Inheritance
(49 acres, 85 perches) was purchased by Dorsey in 1813 from
Parker Hall Lee. In 1803, Leigh of Leighton measured 322/ acres.

Henry Dorsey buys Isaac's Inheritance from Parker Hall Lee,

In 1809, Parker Hall Lee purchased 200 acres with improvements
of Isaac's Inheritance from George Presbury.

|
The only concrete reference to Isaac's Inheritance before 1809 was
that in 1785 the Presbury ownership of Ruff's Chance, which is near
Isaac's Inheritance, was reported. Apparently, the Presburys owned
the tract between 1785 and 1809,

In 1794, Robert ‘orris of Philadelphia sold Leigh of Leighton to
Henry Dorsey of Hdward. The tract involved had buildings and mea-
sured 139 acres, 70 perches.

In 1785 Robert Morris either sold or rented the larger part of
Leigh of Leighton to James Cain and Philip Quinlan. This is the
earliest transaction available for this tract, so it could be
assumed that Leigh of Leighton was owned by the Robert Morris fam-
ily of Philadelphia.
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Munnikhysen, John A. to Cheyney Hoskins, deeded 1860,
This is 4O acres of land from the tract known as
Isaac's Inheritance sold to Cheyney Hoskins by Samuel
L. Bond (who had a mortgage with Munnikhysen).

Munnikhysen, John A. to Samuel L. Bond, deed, 1857.
This property is listed in ALJ Liber L, folio 17k,

2l March, 185L: 90 acres including portions of

Isaac's Inheritance, Uncle's Good Will and also one
other lobt of woodland in what is called the Big Woods,
it being part of a tract called Prospect. 10 acres.

Munniknhysen, John A. from Samuel L. Bond: Mortgage,

1854.

Munnikhysen, Joun A. from Daniel Scott, Trustee, deed
1857. The above land, sold to Samuel L. Bond is a
portion of the land Munnikhysen obtained from Daniel
Scott= 240 acres being a part of a tract called Pacas
Park from Richard D. Lee (deceased) who received it
from his father,

Richard Dallam Lee (also referred to as Richard D.
Lee) received from his father, Parker Hall Lee:

Richard D. Lee from Parker Hall Lee, deed, April 27,
1819: Isaac's Inheritance (Or Isaac's Double Purchase)
189 3/l acres, Prospect 60 1/L acres.

"eesotogether with all and singular the houses buildings
advantages heriditaments, and appurtenances whatsoever
to the said tracts of land and premises..."

Richard D. Lee from Parker Hall Lee, deed, June 7, 1828:
2 1/2 acres ‘'part of a tract of land called and known
by the name of Pacas Park being that lot of ground
which was formerly improved by a certain William S,
Dallam and which lies adjoining the town of Abingdon.

Parker Hall Lee from Mary Lee, deed, January 1%, 1802.
500 acres from the tract of land known as Jerico.

Parker Hall Lee from John W, Uonald, deed, October 31,
1795: part of a tract of land known as Prospect
"Beginning at a stone set up in the great road leading
from Lower Crofs Roads to the Hiccory..." Consisted
of 107 acres.

Parker Hall Lee from Ldward Flanagin, deed, August L,
1795: Consisting of 91 acres from the tract known as
Prospect.
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